







GREEN-AG: MIZORAM GREENLANDSCAPE IMPLEMENTATION UNIT (GLIU) DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE LUNGLEI, MIZORAM

No.B.12014/1/2020-GLIU(AGR-GEF6)/14

Dated Lunglei, the 12th October ,2021

MINUTES OF THE SECOND TECHNICAL SUPPORT GROUP (TSG) MEETING, GREEN LANDSCAPE IMPLEMENTATION UNIT (GLIU), LUNGLEI GREEN – AG PROJECT

Venue : NIC Conference room, Lunglei **Date :** 7th October,2021 at 11:00 am

Members present:

Addl. Deputy Commissioner 1) Misael MCS State Project coordinator, Green-Ag Project 2) Ngurrinsanga Sailo District Nodal Officer, Green-Ag Project & Member Secretary 3) C. Malsawmkima District Veterinary Officer 4) Dr. Vanlalhruaia Divisional Horticulture Officer 5) Lalvansanga Divisional Forest Officer 6) Lalrammawii Sailo District Officer, Soil and Water Conservation Department 7) F. Lalramnghinglova Child Development Programme Officer 8) Lalthlamuani Rokhum District Fisheries Development Officer 9) Christina Lalramchhani Representative of KVK, Hnahthial 10) Senjit Singh Ashian State Technical Coordinator 11) Dr. Kenny Vanlalhriatpuia Team Leader 12) Lalchhuanawmi Pachuau

The meeting was chaired by Mr.Misael MCS, Addl. Deputy Commissioner, Lunglei. He apologized on behalf of the Chairman, TSG and Deputy Commissioner, Lunglei as he was engaged in emergency meeting. The chairman welcomed and thanked all the TSG members present and representatives of National Project Management Unit (NPMU), Mr. Sumanta Kumar Sahoo (Budget and Finance Specialist) and Ms. Avula Sravani Reddy (Assistant Project Officer) for attending the meeting. The chairman highlighted the importance of agriculture for improving Indian economy and the crucial role played by agriculture in uplifting the GDP of our country. He further stress on the importance of sustainability in our agriculture system and disclose the objectives of Green. Ag project to the members.

The Chairman requested Mr. C. Malsawmkima, Secretary, TSG, Lunglei, to give a brief progress report and achievements of the GLIU team during September 2020 to September 2021. The secretary gave a brief progress reports as well as shortfalls of the GLIU team amidst the pandemic crisis.

The Chairman thanked the secretary for the elaborate workdone reports and then invite Mrs. Lalchhuanawmi Pachuau, Team Leader, Green. Ag Project, to brief the TSG members of the approved Annual Work Plan and Budget (AWP&B) 2021-2022. The Team Leader gave an elaborated presentation of the approved AWP&B for the year 2021-22 which was made in align with the comprehensive risk

mitigation strategy induced by the COVID-19 pandemic which has been delaying the implementation of the project. The Team Leader further elaborate the Action Plan which was prepared for six months (October 2021-March 2022) as well as the formation processes of Village Implementation Committee (VIC), the role of VIC in the decision making of the project at the village level. Her presentation also includes list of tentative members of VIC. (Annex 1. AWP&B for 2021-2022, Annex 2. Action plan for six months and Annex 3. Indicative list of member for VIC Annex 4. Approved list of villages for the activities, are enclosed along with this minute).

The Chairman thanked the Team Leader for her detailed presentation and then calls upon the committee members to inquire or add further insights on the agendas.

After detailed discussion by the members, following agendas are approved by the meeting:-

- 1) The committee agreed upon the proposed activities in the Annual Work Plan and Budget for the year 2021-2022. The Committee also agreed on the proposed 8 villages for implementing the project.
- 2) The Action Plan for six months (October 2021-March 2022) incorporated with the COVID-19 risk mitigation strategy was approved by the committee.
- 3) The committee agreed upon the selected villages proposed for the formation of VIC as well as its roles and formation strategies and approved the selected 8 villages under Lunglei district for constitution of VICs. Further, the Chairman also agreed on Issuance of official circulars with specific instructions from the Chairman of TSG to all the District Line Department Heads of the Government and Village Councils (8 villages enclosed) in Lunglei district.

The meeting ended with a Vote of thanks from the District Nodal Officer & Member Secretary, Mr. C. Malsawmkima.

(KULOTHUNGAN'A) IA

Deputy Commissioner & Chairman TSG, Green-Ag Project

Memo No.B.12014/1/2020-GLIU(AGR-GEF6)/14

Dated Lunglei, the 12th October ,2021

GLIU, Lunglei District

Copy to:

- 1. Director Of Agriculture & State Project Director, Green-Ag Project for kind information
- 2. National Project Director, NPMU, FAO-UN, Delhi, for kind information
- 3. All members of TSG, Lunglei District for kind information and necessary action
- 4. State Project Coordinator, Green-Ag Project, Mizoram for information and necessary action.

District Nodal Officer & Member Secretary TSG, Green-Ag Project

GLIU, Lunglei District

Indicative list of VIC members

Chairman: Village Council President (VCP) Or Any members from village council who is resident in the village can be nominated as the chairman with recommendation by VCP.

Secretary: Community Resource Person (CRP)

Other members

- 1. Biodiversity Management Committees (BMCs) (as per our assessment all BMC, EDC, JFM, & WC are not actively functioning)- 1 nos
- 2. Eco-development committee (EDC) 1 nos
- 3. Joint Forest Management Committee (JFM)- 1 nos
- 4. Watershed Management Committees (WC)- 1 nos
- 5. Self Help Groups (SHG) and Federations (this may be read as SHG federation or Village Organisation) 1 nos
- 6. Farmers Collectives and Co-operatives (*This may be put in Primary cooperative society not as farmers collective*) -1 nos
- 7. Field level functionaries of different line departments -ex-officio members (Agri, Soil, Vety, Horti, RD, Social welfare, Forest.
- 8. Representative of SHGs working in the village (Serial no 5 is the SHG representative) 1 nos.
- 9. Representative of Indigenous communities living in the village.
- 10. Representative from landless people living in the village

Representative of CSOs/NGOs working in the village, if any (YMA or YCA is recommended)- Inos

Approved list of villages under Green-Ag, Lunglei District for implementation of project

Lunglei District

- 1. Marpara South
- 2. Laisawral
- 3. Sesawm
- 4. Bunghmun
- 5. Buarpui
- 6. Kawlhawk
- 7. New Khawlek
- 8. South Khawlek